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FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: R S, DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
GARY F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN P2 ; " ToM BALLINGER
ART GRAHAM . DIRECTOR
ANDREW GILES FAY (850)413-6910
MIKE LA ROSA
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO
Public Service Commission
July 26, 2021
Mr. Christopher Wright STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST
Gulf Power Company VIA EMAIL
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Christopher. Wright@fpl.com

Re: Gulf Power Company 2020 Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Annual Status Report

Dear Mr. Wright:

By this letter, the Florida Public Service Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company
(Gulf or Utility) provide a response to the following data request:

1. Please indicate the trim cycle for Gulf’s Transmission Vegetation Management program.

2. Is Gulf’s joint-use audit loading analysis part of its Distribution Inspection program? If
not, what is the cycle of the audit?

Please file all responses electronically no later than August 9, 2021, via the Commission’s
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and FElectronic Filing Web
Form (reference Docket No. 20210000-OT). If you have any questions, please contact me by
phone (850) 413-6518 or email at pbuys@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

/s/ (]’enelo/oe aD OBLL#A

Penelope D. Buys
Engineering Specialist

PB:jp
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20210000-OT)
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